
VISIT THE CHURCHS 

                                                                 

 

San Nicola di Bari Cathedral (Mother Church) 

City’s Mother Church, construction works were started in the seventeenth century. Preserves among its 

treasures the cross, painted by Ruzzolone in 1484 and the seventeenth-century altar dedicated to the 

Immaculate. Piazza Duomo. 

                                                                                        

 

Santa Caterina d’Alessandria Church                           

Built in the fifteenth century, contains frescoes by the 

Graffeo brothers, portraying scenes from the life of St. 

Catherine with captions in ancient Sicilian. Piazza Santa 

Caterina.  

 

 

 

Madonna della Consolazione Sanctuary       

Built in 1553 as a consequence of a miraculous healing as a shrine for 

pilgrims, contains fine eighteenth-century stucco by the Serpotta’s students. 

Piazza Liborio Arrigo. 

                             

 



 

San Giacomo Church    

Built on the ruins of Roman structures in the historic district 

Rocchecelle. One time Mother Church and probably seat of the ancient 

Bishopric of Termini Imerese, abolished with the arrival of the 

Normans. During the centuries it underwent changes that radical 

marked it. Via S. Orsola 

 

  

 

 

  Maria SS. Annunziata Church  

Dates back to 1453 and rebuilt in the seventeenth century. Is the 

symbol of the city, due to its location in one of the most historic 

neighborhoods and its pale blue tiled dome. Via Annunziata. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sant’Orsola Church      

                                                                                                                                                                   
Built at the end of the fifteenth 

century, in the historic district of 

Rocchecelle, on the existing tower 

of Saccàri, the church houses the 

Catacombs of the Society of the 

Blacks (XVIII c.). Via Sant’Orsola. 
               

                                                                                      

Detail: S. Baddaru                                                  



Santa Maria di 

Gesù Church    

                                                                                                                          
Known as “La Gancia”, 

built in 1472. Piazza San 

Francesco d’Assisi. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Santa Croce al Monte Church    

also known as “Pantheon Termitano”. 


